IPRenewal NPEmails

From: James, Lois

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 4:39 PM

To: McNamara, Nancy; Tifft, Doug; Sheehan, Neil; Screnci, Diane

Cc: Moser, Michelle; Wrona, David; Wittick, Brian; Chazell, Russell; Turk, Sherwin; Ghosh, Anita;
IPRenewal NPEmails; Green, Kimberly

Subject: FYI: Issuance of Letter to NYS DOS regarding the consistency of the IP2 and IP3 license

Renewal Application with NYS Coastal Management Program

Greetings!

As of today, the letter to the New York State (NYS) Department of State (DOS) regarding the consistency of
the IP2 and IP3’s license Renewal Application to the NYS coastal management plan has been declared in
ADAMS.

ADAMS Accession # ML13281A065
Document Date: December 6, 2013
Declared Date: December 9, 2013

| have not seen the letter via distribution, but it is publicly available.

Lois M. James

Environmental Project Manager

Projects Branch 2 (RPB2)

Division of License Renewal (DLR)

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulations (NRR)

Phone: 301-415-3306

Email: lois.james@nrc.gov (preferred communication method)
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